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Karen I.. White TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Vice-President FROM: TAKESHA MCCLANE, PRESIDENT, IPCB
DATE: FRIDAY, JULY 24, 2020
Sharon L. McBride RE:  INCLUSIVE PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING BOARD MEETING
Chairperson, Committee
of the Whole
Canneth Lee NOTICE

First District
The Inclusive Procurement and Contracting Board will meet on Tuesday,

Henty Davis, Jr. August 4, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. While this meeting will be held during the
Second District regularly scheduled meeting time and date, it will be held virtually by
Sharon L. McBride clicking on this link: https://tinyurl.com/SBIPC08042020
Third District
Agenda
Troy Warner
Fourth District 1. Old Business
Jake Teshka a) Officer Elections-Takesha McClane
Fifth District b) Board Training-Takesha McClane
c) Press Release-Takesha McClane
Sheila Niezgodski d) Legal Analysis Updates-Diversity and Inclusion
Sixth District
Karen L. White 2. New Business : :
At Large a) Board Members to be Sworn in Clerk Office has been Notified to
) Proceed-Takesha McClane
Rachel Tomas Morgan
At Large 3. Open Discussion
Lori K. Hamann ]2:3 glfﬁbers
ublic

At Large

4. Adjournment

cc: Mayor James Mueller
Board Meeting List
Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible



https://tinyurl.com/SBIPC08042020

